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REVISION 003 TO INVITATION 
TO TENDER 
 

RÉVISION 003 À APPEL 
D’OFFRES 
 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the Offer remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l'offre 
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
220 - 4 Avenue S.E., Suite 720 
Calgary, AB T2G 4X3 
 

 Title - Sujet : 

Lake Louise Campground Bridge Rehabilitation – Banff National Park 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P420-19-0027/A 

Date : 

May 23, 2019 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 
003 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

1489 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 

PW-19-00874218 
 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2:00 PM 
On - le : May 29, 2019 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
MDT 
 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐      Destination : ☒      Other - Autre : ☐ 

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à : Jen Maheu         

Telephone No. -  
N° de telephone : 

(587) 432-8458 

Fax No. -N° de 
télécopieur : 

(866) 246-6893 

Email Address – Couriel : 

jennifer.maheu@canada.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 

Banff National Park 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  
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Date : 
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Amendment 003 
 
This amendment is being raised to distribute questions and answers.  
 
A. Questions and Answers 
 
Q5 Will “yield to oncoming traffic” signs be sufficient for traffic crossing the bridges during single lane 
closures? Or will temporary signals be required?  
A5 Reference Section 01 57 00 Traffic Regulations – 1.3.1.2 A flag person must be provided when traffic 
signal system is not in use.   
 
Q6 Can a design cross-section be provided for the transition asphalt area, deck asphalt area, and path 
asphalt area? 
A6 No additional cross-sections will be provided at this time. Please refer to drawing S2 and answers 
from bidders conference.  
 
Q7 Can the asphalt unit rate be split into transition asphalt area and bridge deck asphalt area? 
A7 One bid item for asphalt replacement will be provided at this time.  
 
Q8 Can you clarify whether the entire underside of the bridge decks must be painted with the pigmented 
sealer? 
A8 Underside of deck does not need to be sealed with a pigmented sealer.  
 
Q9 Can you clarify if the L76x76x7.6 L steel for the joints are to galvanized? 
A9 L76x76x7.6 to be hot dipped galvanized in accordance with ASTM A123/A123M and ASTM F2329 as 
applicable. Damaged galvanizing to be metalized. Zinc Metalizing shall be 180 Microns thick and in 
accordance with ASTM A780 Method 3.  
 
Q10 Can you provide a detail for the full depth concrete repair? If the location of this repair is known, it 
would be useful information for estimating. 
A10 It is unknown if/where exactly full depth repairs may be required. Most likely location for full depth is 
top of deck.  
 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 


